

The Fourth TSVOA Chapter Meeting for the 2021 Volleyball Season was conducted via Zoom instead of inperson due to inclement weather. The meeting was called to order at 6:20 p.m. by Chapter President Anita Pineda. All Executive Board Members were in Attendance.

I. <u>MEETING ATTENDANCE</u>: A total of Thirty-Eight [38] Members were in Attendance:

Members checked in Virtually via ZOOM: Pedro Arevalo, Tommy Bermudez, Mario Blanco, Raul Cano, Beatris Carranza, Cesar Castaneda, Gary Clemons, Debbie Esparza, Hector Esparza, Myra Flores, Rolando Flores, Manny Galindo, Arnold Garcia, Luis Garcia, Juan Garza, Clarissa Gomez, Javier Gomez, Juan A. Gonzalez, Marco Gonzalez, Angelia Hernandez, Jose M. Herrera, Melisa Herrera, Pedro Hinojosa, David Margenau, Mychelle Moran, Salvador Olivares, Anita Pineda, Rey Pineda, Juan Porteous, Luis Ramirez, Yadira Reyes, Julio Rodriguez, Bonnie Salazar, Elizabeth Salazar, Astrid Santoyo, Ricardo Santoyo, Jose Villafranca, and Benny Villarreal.

**Six [6] Members were ABSENT:** Humberto Garcia, Ricky Garza, Mariano Gonzalez, Steve Martinez, and Juan J. Robles.

- **II. President** Anita Pineda: Welcomed everyone to the Fourth Chapter Meeting. Minutes from the Second Chapter Meeting were presented for review.
- **III.** Secretary's Report Mychelle D. Moran prepared and presented the 2<sup>nd</sup> Chapter Meeting Minutes which were also posted on the website and projected on screen during the meeting. Mr. Juan Garza motioned to approve the minutes with Mr. Rolando Flores seconding the motion; all agreed, motioned passed.
- IV. Treasurer's Report Beatris Carranza No Report.

**President** – Anita announced that our original plan for the meeting was going to be in person to conduct trainings but due to the bad weather, we opted to go virtually. Anita mentioned that Bonnie prepared some booklets containing information that was covered at the state meeting and would also be covered at our District clinic this coming Saturday. Anita said that at the state meeting it was mentioned that we are going back to normal this season with coin toss and all previous protocols but that if some school districts requested otherwise, we would need to abide by their request – we must follow each schools' protocols and guidelines. Anita thanked everyone that helped at the tournaments – she named individuals that went above and beyond. Saturday's district clinic site changed to Nikki Rowe High School; use Vine St entrance; sign-in begins at noon. We will not be meeting next week as we would have three meetings on consecutive weeks. Next week's meeting will be moved to October 13. Our next meeting will be on August 4th and NOT on July 28th. We will discuss Scrimmages for August 6th and 7th at our August 4th meeting - Scrimmages are mandatory, and everyone must attend one or the other sign up with Joe. September 14<sup>th</sup> is the last day to register for state and September 21<sup>st</sup> is the deadline to take state exam. Remember that you must score above a 90 to be play-off eligible. Also, if you will NOT be assigned any games if you have not taken the test, attended the clinics and/or paid local dues and assigning fees – NO EXCEPTIONS! Anita announced that she has received Rule Books and Case Books, she will be taking those on Saturday to the District Clinic and will also distribute the booklets Bonnie created.

**AWARDS:** Anita presented MELISA HERRERA with a 5-Years of Service Certificate, MARIO BLANCO 20-Years of Service, Mr. MANUEL GALINDO with 45Years of Service; Anita will take certificates/awards to our next in-person meeting – Congratulations! to those individuals.

Assigning Secretary's – Jose Herrera announced that Scrimmage Assignments will be done at our August 4<sup>th</sup> Meeting or as soon as schedules are turned in by coaches. He will have sign in sheets for those. Joe also went over the website and showed where members can go to access the link to register for the district clinic and reminded everyone that our chapter is TEXAS SOUTHMOST and NOT South Texas. Online Clinic and Online Test are also available through our website. Make sure to view ALL 8 Clinic Videos, make sure to save or download certificates. You will have NO access to TEST nor CLINIC if you have not paid State Dues.

V. Vice-President – Bonnie A. Salazar announced that in today's training we were going to cover the "Most Missed Test Questions" and go over the pre-match conference protocols. Bonnie mentioned that she put together a study pamphlet that will be distributed by Anita on Saturday.

**Arnold Garcia** – congratulate and thanked those members that attended the state meeting and represented our chapter well.

**Anita** – Thanked Bonnie Salazar, Bea Carranza, Mychelle Moran, Jose Herrera, Melisa Herrera, and Arnold Garcia for attending the State Meeting and representing the chapter.

**Cesar Castaneda** – Asked that if a member completes the On-Line Clinic if they must attend In-Person on Saturday? Anita replied NO, it is either one or the other, but both are not necessary. Anita also mentioned to download and email her the clinic certificates when completed.

Mr. Rolando Flores motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:40 p.m. and Mr. Hector Esparza second it. All agreed – motion passed. Meeting was Adjourned at 6:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mychelle D. Moran ~ TSVOA-Secretary